

+639706946606

rosales.charlesjone@gmail.com

Purok 5, Crossing, Libona, Bukidnon 8706 Philippines

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy Bukidnon State University 2020 - 2024

General Academic Strand Capitol University 2017 - 2019

Expertise

- Public Speaking and Teaching
- •Technical and Creative Writing
- Research
- •Leadership and Organizational Skills

Language

- •English
- •Filipino
- •Bisaya

Major Awards

- •Magna Cum Laude Bukidnon State University (2024)
- Outstanding University Student Awardee - Bukidnon State University (2024)
- •Best Paper SEPI 2023 International Philosophical Conference (Silliman University)

CHARLES JONE M. ROSALES

Philosophy Graduate

Profile

As a conceptual engineer, I am trained in the art of logical and critical thinking. I take pride in expressing the deepest sentiments of the human experience through skillful crafting of words. My voice lends color to the power of truth with eloquence. My love and faith for humanity reign supreme, evident in my humble altruistic actions known only to the Almighty. As a Philosophy Graduate of Bukidnon State University, I refuse to remain stagnant but aim to flourish in the momentum of my becoming, as existence grants me freedom to do so, leading towards becoming an



Work Experience

February 2024 -April 2024

Provincial Legal Office

Student Intern

- · Crafting of Legal Documents such as Usufruct Agreement, Deed of Donation, and Memorandum of Agreement.
- Assisting the lawyers in notarizing particular documents. This includes the management of their Notarial Register or Notarial Book.

2023

BukSU Supreme Student Council

2024

Press Secretary

• Responsible for performing administrative and technical tasks such as ensuring the security and compilation of all the important documents; delivery of communication letters; attending seminars/workshops/summits for the President; making of important announcements to the University Student Government; Accomplishment Report; ensuring the orderliness and cleanliness of the office; monitoring and management of office supplies.

2022

Collegianer Publication

2023

Assistant Managing Editor

• Responsible for administrative and technical tasks such as the keeping of important documents; minutes of the meeting and financial reports; crafting and delivery of communication letters; announcements; attending events in behalf of Collegianer.

March 2023 -April 2023

BukSU Student COMELEC

Content Director

· Multimedia Management and Content Writing

August 2021 -June 2024

BukSU Debate Varsity/Malaybalay City Debate Union

Debater/Adjudicator/Mentor

· Debating, Adjudicating, Mentoring/Trainor



References

Atty. Earl Guen Q. Padayao
Associate Lawyer, Gulapa and Lim Law Firm Associate Lawyer, Gulapa and **Phone:** +639758454290

Vicente L. Quimbo, Jr. President, BukSU Supreme Student Council **Phone:** +639977429858